
Justin Peterson

Software Engineer

justinpeterston.me | jmpeterson132@gmail.com | github.com/jmp3833

SKILLS

Interested in backend distributed systems work as a mid-level software engineer. 5+ years of experience developing web applications using mainly Java, MySQL, Kafka, HBase, and ElasticSearch. Some experience in front end development using React + Redux as well.

EXPERIENCE

HubSpot - *Technical Lead, LiveChat Backend*

June 2016 - PRESENT

- Built many of the original backend systems that power real-time messaging in the [Conversations Live Chat product](#), seen on thousands of customer websites each day.
- Currently working with a team of three direct reports on scaling the LiveChat product and introducing new features
- Previously worked on our edge caching and DDoS protection infrastructure for the [HubSpot CMS](#)

Intuit - *Software Engineering Co-Op, TurboTax*

Winter 2014 - Summer 2015

- Helped to develop subsystems of the “Get to Know Me” flow for the 2014-15 tax year
- Worked mainly with React and Node/Express

Projects + Activities

- Contributor to [JinJava](#), HubSpot’s open source rendering engine
- Former president and service committee lead, [Kappa Delta Rho](#)
- Hobbies: Drumming, music composition, snowboarding, and cooking

Education

Rochester Institute of Technology - *Software Engineering B.S.*

2011 - 2016

- Mentor and committee head, [RIT Society of Software Engineers](#)